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STATE OF MAINE REQUEST FOR INFORMATION
RFI SUBMITTED QUESTIONS & ANSWERS SUMMARY
	RFI NUMBER AND TITLE:
	201803028   Comprehensive Grant Management System 

	SUBMITTED QUESTIONS DUE DATE:
	April 25, 2018 by 5:00 p.m. 

	QUESTION & ANSWER SUMMARY ISSUED:
	April 30, 2018

	RESPONSE SUBMISSION DUE DATE:
	May 18, 2018 by 5:00 p.m. 

	RFI ISSUED BY:
	Department of Education 

	RESPONSE SUBMISSION DUE TO:
	Janette.Kirk@maine.gov

	Unless specifically addressed below, all other provisions and clauses of the RFI remain unchanged.




Provided below are submitted written questions received and the Department’s answers

	Question #
	Question
	Answer

	1
	It’s specified that the State of Maine has been using a single web-based platform for grant management access. Is this platform a home-grown system for the State of Maine or is there currently a contract in place for the platform?
	The current platform is a Maine based vendor that has provided access and with amendments to a current platform. There is currently a contract in place between the State of Maine and the vendor. 

	2
	If there is a contract, do you have any of the vendor information such as the vendor name, contract expiration, or contract value?
	The current contract is pubic information and can be accessed using the following link: http://www.maine.gov/purchases/contracts/nsct.shtml. The contract number in question is 20150519*3860.  

	3
	Is there any type of value associated with this project at this time?
	The State of Maine, Department of Education does not have a value associated with this project at this time. 

	4
	Are the grants that will be processed through the “Grant Management System” initiated by the State of Maine, Department of Education?
	The grants processed through the grant management system are received from the U.S. Department of Education and dispersed to Maine’s School Administrative Units (SAUs). 

	5
	Is the “Grant Management System” to be used to acquire grants from the Department of Education or to process grants already secured?
	The grant management system will be used by Maine’s SAUs to articulate how they plan on implementing their federal funds awarded through the State of Maine, Department of Education from the U.S. Department of Education. The grants are therefore already secured as Maine’s allocation amount has been determined by the U.S. Department of Education. 

	6
	Per the above question, if the “Grant Management System” is to be used to process grants already secured, how many distinct grants will the system need to process?
	The grant management system will process grants for ESEA Federal Programs Titles I, II, III, IV, and V, Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA), Carl D. Perkins Career and Technical Education Act, Adult Education and 21st Century Community Learning Centers. 

	7
	Are any of the following components needed for the “Grant Management System?”
a) Application Entry (where a student goes in and fills out an application)

b) If so, how many distinct applications will the system need to maintain?

c) Eligibility Determination 

d) Certification of Awards by Schools (verification of enrollment and/or award amount)

e) Notification of Awards to Students (via emails or printed letters)

f) Processing Returned Funds 
	a) Individual students will not be accessing the system. The grant management system is in place to assist Maine SAUs in applying for, implementing, reporting upon and seeking reimbursement for allocated federal funds.

b) Each SAU may have a combination of active applications for all the above listed grants. In addition, community based agencies will also have access to apply for 21st Community Learning Center funds. Maine has a total of 272 active school districts which may apply for and receive a combination of the above grants. 
c) Eligibility determination would not be required now. 

d) Certification of awards by schools would not be required however SAUs would be required to certify their applications. 

e) Notification of awards to SAUs would be required via emails and/or printed letter.

f) Returned funds for unallowable expenditures would need to be processed. 

	8
	How many existing programs are there? What is the current software being used to manage these existing programs?
	Maine currently utilizes software from a single vendor. Applications are tailored to meet the federal requirements of the individual programs as listed above.

	9
	How often are there revisions to individualized programs?
	Revisions may occur on an annual basis within each program.

	10
	Please provide additional details surrounding the in-direct cost rate component. 
	The Maine Department of Education has contracted with an outside vendor to manage the indirect cost rate calculation process on behalf of the Department for sub recipients of Federal funds passed through the Department. Sub recipients of Federal awards are not required to recover indirect costs; doing so is optional for a sub recipient. Recovered indirect costs are considered revenue to a sub recipient’s general fund.  This revenue will have the effect of lowering expenditures which are used in the calculation of tuition rates and Essential Programs & Services (EPS) per pupil rates.  Further information regarding indirect cost rates can be located within the Education Department General Administrative Regulations (EDGAR): Definitions:  200.56 and 200.57 and Section 200.414.

	11
	In reference to the existing Maine Department data sources, can the State provide the names and types of each of these data sources?
	There are currently 2 existing data sources that the Grant Management systems needs to interface with;  NEO and AdvantageMe.  
· NEO maintains Department’s Organizational data for District and School Names, Contacts and Staff. 

· AdvantageME supports the States Controller’s Office for Financial Management, Procurement and Vendor Self Service.

Interfacing with these data sources or any Department data source is done using an ETL processes through State specified secure file transfer methods, currently MoveIT.

	12
	Can the State please describe the Maine fiscal software, vendor/software name, version/release number, and details of the existing software interface capabilities?
	The State is currently on version 3.9.0.1 of CGI’s Advantage software with a planned upgrade deployment to 3.11 in October 2019.  The software allows for payment interfacing through XML loads of document import and submit.

	13
	Does the Department have an approved budget for a new Comprehensive Grant Management System, if yes please disclose the budget amount, if no please disclose the budget amount the Department expects it will submit and get approved?
	The budget amount is undetermined. The Maine Department of Education is currently examining options, seeking information regarding the availability of functionality.  

	14
	Can you provide an explanation of what vendor(s) or Maine departments are currently responsible for the maintenance of the infrastructure systems mentioned and if these same groups would be responsible for any interface modifications that would be required for those systems to provide an adequate interface solution to the Comprehensive Grant Management System?
	The Maine Department of Education currently contracts with a single vendor to manage all federal grants. The state controller’s office in collaboration with the Office for Information Technology manages the fiscal software. 
Interfacing with these data sources of any Department data source is done using an ETL process through State specified secure file transfer methods, currently MoveIT. State of Maine resources would be responsible for the state side modifications, the vendor would be responsible for vendor side modifications. 

	15
	What is your current process for Grant Management?
	Maine currently utilizes software from a single vendor. This vendor houses all federal grant applications and is able to amend the applications per the requirements of each program (listed above) on an annual basis. 

	16
	What is the current Grant Management System used by the State?
	The current Grant Management System is web-based provided by a Maine based vendor. The vendor has provided access and amendments to the current platform and system. There is currently a contract in place between the State of Maine and the vendor.

	17
	What are the systems the Grant Management System needs to be communicating with?
	The Grant Management System would need to communicate with current State of Maine fiscal software including AdvantageME, InforME, and PurchasingME.

	18
	Where are all the current systems hosted?
	The current Grant Management System is web based.

	19
	When does DOE plan to go live with the new system?
	The contract with the current vendor expires within two years. The DOE plans to have a new Grant Management System in place after the existing contract. 

	20
	What software/technology stack are all the existing systems built on?
	Interfacing with these data sources or any Department data source is accomplished using an ETL process through State specified secure file transfer methods, currently MoveIT. 

	21
	Does the Grant Management System need to integrate with NEO?
	The current Grant Management System does not integrate with NEO. 

	22
	What level of Grant award tracking is required?
	The Grant Management System must provide a grant award notice to all sub-recipients in addition to tracking how the funds are expended and invoiced. 

	23
	Whether Self registration for application submission by providers should be made available?
	Self registration of users/providers should not be made available. Log-in credentials should be assigned to providers/users. 

	24
	Whether Grant Search functionality is required in public domain?
	Grant Search functionality will not be required in a public domain. 

	25
	Whether voting by various stakeholders feature is required?
	A mechanism for voting from stakeholders would not be required. 

	26
	Is there any real-time data communication required with existing systems that impact business logic and workflow?
	The current grant management system allows for the Maine DOE and the school district to be concurrently logged into the application with updates seen in real time. Communication between the invoicing (grant reimbursement system) and the grant management system is not currently available but would be desired. 

	27
	Please explain your prior efforts to install a GMS. 
	The current Grant Management System has been in place for approximately ten (10) years and prior to the electronic system, the application was a paper submission. The Maine DOE recently attempted to develop a universal system internally however grant nuances prevented the project from moving forward. 

	28
	For all of the programs that the Department anticipates including in a prospective GMS, are payments made only upon receipt of an invoice from a subgrantee?  Alternatively, is forward-funding ever performed?  If so, please describe a circumstance under which this might occur.
	Reimbursement payments are provided to school districts upon receipt of a completed and submitted invoice. Forward-funding is not permitted. 

	29
	When new systems are deployed in Maine, does the department have a preferred approach for training SAU’s on the use of the system (e.g. Web-based, in Augusta, at sites across the state)?
	Deployment of systems ideally will be implemented across the state due to geographical size and rurality of the state. Generally training is conducted in the northern, central, western and southern parts of the state. The Maine DOE has no preference about the method of delivery but from experience has found face-to-face, in person training often gleans the best results. 

	30
	Does the department offer 24x7 Technical Support to SAU’s for other information systems? 
	The Department does not offer 24x7 technical support to school districts for other information systems 

	31
	Does the Department have a preference for Hosting the solution at the state, or, through a vendor-provided option?
	The Department does not prefer hosting however the information/data must be backed up on a regular basis. 

	32
	Is there an upcoming event that the Department is targeting for deployment of a solution, should this RFI progress to a RFP/Award?  
	This RFI will progress to a RFP.

	33
	How many internal users/staff will use the system MORE that 40 hours per month?
	Approximately 30 staff members housed at the department will use the system more than 40 hours per month. 

	34
	How many internal users/staff will use the system LESS that 40 hours per month?
How many internal users/staff will use the system LESS than 2 hours per month?
How many external users (i.e. grantees, reviewers) would access the system?
	Most internal users will utilize the system more than 40 hours per month. 
Zero internal users will use the system less than 2 hours per month. 

Maine has approximately 270 school districts who would require access to the system. 

	35
	How many administrators will you have?
	There are approximately 10-15 administrators or grant program managers. 

	36
	Can you provide samples of your existing application forms for current programs?
	The Maine DOE will not be providing samples of the existing application form at this time as the current application is under annual revision. 

	37
	How many granting programs do you currently have?
	The grant management system will process grants for ESEA Federal Programs Titles I, II, III, IV, and V, Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA), Carl D. Perkins Career and Technical Education Act, Adult Education and 21st Century Community Learning Centers. 

	38
	How do you currently manage your existing granting program?
	A variety of programs as listed above co-manage elements under their purview within the grant management system. 

	39
	Are you currently using a grants management system?
	Yes, the Maine DOE is currently using a grant management and reimbursement system. 

	40
	Will you require data from existing programs and contacts migrated into the new system?
	Data from existing programs and contacts would not be required to be migrated but it may be beneficial to have this capability. 

	41
	Do you require the integration of the grants management system into an existing accounting software?
	The Grant Management System must be able to interface with the State of Maine fiscal software including but not limited to AdvantageME, PurchasingME or InforME. 

	42
	Do you have any process maps documenting your existing system?
	The Maine DOE does not currently have any process maps documenting the existing system. 

	43
	Will the system need to offer granting programs in languages other English?
	The system will not need to offer granting programs in languages other than English. 

	44
	# of programs
	The grant management system will process grants for ESEA Federal Programs Titles I, II, III, IV, and V, Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA), Carl D. Perkins Career and Technical Education Act, Adult Education and 21st Century Community Learning Centers. Each have their own distinct application parameters.

	45
	# of distinct applications
	There is a total of 240 school districts in Maine. 

	46
	Will you be tracking Payments within the system?
	A component of the grant management system must be the capability to process invoices for reimbursement. 

	47
	Post award monitoring
	The system must provide a performance report mechanism documenting how the school district utilized funds and if goals were achieved. 

	48
	Will you require word merge templates (approval / decline letters…)?  If yes, how many?
	A grant award document for each grant would be required to be provided to each school district. 

	49
	Will you need eligibility questionnaires?
	Eligibility questionnaires will not be required. 

	50
	Will the system be accessed more during specific times of the year? (aka, correspond to grant rounds?)
	The system will be accessed more between Spring – Fall during application submission and review season. 

	51
	In regards to existing “state” Fiscal systems, is this a broader question to all fiscal systems used by all states or specifically the current Maine systems?
	This element pertains to systems currently utilized by the State of Maine only and no other states. 
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